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OFFICIAL NOTICE NO. 103
EDA Investment #06-79-0585

ADDENDUM NO. 2

NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS intending to bid on the above noted Official Notice.
This bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the appropriate page in their
bid. The following attached documents, together with this cover page, constitute this entire
addendum.

1. Attached you will find the following documents to be included in Addendum #2 for
Official Notice #103.

o Questions & Answers received and given since the posting of Addendum
No. 1 (1 page)

Very truly yours,
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Scott Stange /

Procuremeént-and Compliance Manager
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Addendum No. 2
Answers to Questions from Extended Question & Answer Period
Century City Business Park Greenway Infrastructure Improvement Project
North 31st Street & West Hopkins Street, Milwaukee, WI

Department of Public Works
Official Notice # 103-1-2015

Q1) Please clarify trench backfill requirements for the 24”, 30”, 36” and 60” storm sewer. It appears as
though spoil backfill maybe allowed outside of the pavement area.

A1) The contractor may utilize spoil backfill for storm sewer pipe trenches outside of pavement limits in
accordance with directions in Appendix C Soils Management Plan.

Q2) Please confirm per Appendix C that all excavated materials will be allowed to remain on the site.

A2) In accordance with Appendix C, the Soil Management Plan, the soils on this project have been
grouped into three (3) categories (e.g. Category A, B, and C). Category A and B soils may be kept ‘on-site’
(the ‘site’ is considered within the limits of work and the adjoining Century City property) and managed
in accordance with the specifications. Category C soils must be managed off-site in accordance with the
specifications.

Q3) Per Appendix C Section 2.2 Ground Water Management; If groundwater or surface runoff storm
water collects in a utility trench within Environmental Impact Areas 5 and 6 (those Impact Areas with
groundwater impacts), the water will be considered possibly impacted with VOC, CVOC, and PAH
compounds. The water will be collected, containerized, tested, and disposed of in an approved manner
consistent with the analytical test results. Please clarify how this will be quantified and paid for. If it is
the intent not to quantify or pay for disposal of the water, please confirm that direct discharge into the
City of Milwaukee sanitary sewer is acceptable and there will be no cost for the discharge.

A3) As noted in Appendix C, the Soil Management Plan, it is anticipated that minimal volumes of
groundwater will be encountered during utility trenching due to the presence of low-permeable fill
materials and native clay soils. The Contractor is responsible for managing storm water impacts on the
site using best management practices in accordance with the construction stormwater management
plan. If contaminated groundwater or surface runoff storm water becomes an issue during utility trench
construction within Environmental Impact Areas 5 and 6 the City will work with the Contractor to
determine the most appropriate discharge/disposal location. If off-site disposal, or discharge into the
sanitary sewer, of contaminated water is determined necessary by the City, the City will be responsible
for covering the cost to containerize, transport, and dispose of the contaminated water.

Q4) The detail for storm sewer and sanitary piping require the pipe to be placed on a 4” concrete block
where “modified” bedding is shown. The placement of pipe on a block is normally only used when a
concrete cradle or concrete envelope is required. Please confirm that a concrete block is required to be
included within the modified bedding section.

A4) The contractor shall include a 4-inch concrete block at the bell end of a pipe section as shown on the
modified bedding section.
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